## LAW ENFORCEMENT MEETING 11 APRIL 2017

## Approved

The Waupaca County Law Enforcement Committee was called to order at 9:05 a.m. by Chairman Jonely. Members present: Supervisors Craig, Wilfuer, Handrich, Koeppen and Poehlman. Others present: Sheriff Brad Hardel, Chief Deputy Allen Kraeger, Captain Karski, Patrol Sgt. Kevin Studzinski, Captain Wogsland and Lt. Russell.

Chairman Jonely gave the open meeting statement that this meeting and all other meetings of this Committee are open to the public. Proper notice has been posted and given to the press in accordance with Wisconsin Statutes so that the citizenry may be aware of the time, place and agenda of this meeting.

Motion by Supervisor Koeppen, seconded by Supervisor Poehlman to approve the minutes of the March 7, 2017 meeting of the Law Enforcement Committee. Motion carried without a negative vote.

Motion by Supervisor Craig, seconded by Supervisor Handrich to approve the agenda. Motion carried without a negative vote.

Motion by Supervisor Handrich, seconded by Supervisor Wilfuer to approve the March bills as presented. Motion carried without a negative vote.

Captain Karski reported that Meaghan Waller has resigned from the Comm Center. An eligibility list will need to be established. Captain Karski offered a tour of the Communication Center after the meeting in honor of Telecommunicators Week.

Captain Wogsland reported for the Jail that Tyler Fink and Tiffany Flores graduated from jail certification last week. Sgt. Amundson is ordering the recently approved camera equipment. There is a new Aramark kitchen manager. New officer chairs have been ordered as replacements for those that broke. The vendor is replacing them.

Chief Deputy Kraeger reported for the Detective Division that Det. Sgt. Tim Myers and Det. Sgt. Cameron Durrant recently assisted the Kaukauna Police Department in a child abuse case involving a 35-day-old infant. Allegations were that the injuries occurred in Waupaca County, but this was not found to accurate. The Zachary Hohn homicide trial starts in June.

Sgt. Studzinski reported on the Patrol Division statistics. Sgt. Studzinski also reported on life saving assists from our officers to other departments, just because our officers were in the area and could help. He also reported on the use of 'Quickclot', which is a blood clotting powder or cloth. A motion was made by Supervisor Craig, seconded by Supervisor Koeppen to

approve the report. The motion carried without a negative vote. The patrol report was placed on file.

The Sheriff's Office report was presented by Chief Deputy Kraeger. A motion was made by Supervisor Handrich, seconded by Supervisor Poehlman to accept the report. The motion carried without a negative vote and the report was placed on file.

The Sheriff's Report was given by Sheriff Hardel. Nate Nelson has accepted an offer as a patrol officer and will start on April 17. He will replace Deputy Pete Bosquez who will be retiring on May 12, 2017. Floor mats were purchased from LaCrosse High School. These will be used for in-house training held in the basement. Several items were recently obtained from Lakeview Manor, which included back-up kitchen supplies, a large refrigerator to be used for DNA evidence and a 2011 truck with a plow. We are looking at some possible changes to the Sheriff's Office patch worn on uniforms. The need for additional evidence storage space was discussed.

Emergency Management Director Andy Carlin presented an update on the tower upgrade for the Weyauwega and Clintonville areas. Fire department pagers in Clintonville, Marion and Embarrass are being affected. There is an empty tower in Embarrass that may be a possibility.

Supervisor Koeppen moved, second by Supervisor Poehlman to adjourn at 11:00 a.m. Motion carried.

Vickie Thoe, Secretary